
Subject: Re: Retraction

From: Anne

To: brandia@snocoreporter.com;

Cc: npattison@soundpublishing.com; snorth@heraldnet.com;

Date: Thursday, July 30, 2015 5:15 AM

Mr Pattison-

I am still waiting for that retraction.  You're late.  As for Brandia being my helper; editing your Senior 
Editor's intentionally false publication or exposing corruption is everyones' helper. 

You might do what the Seattle Times had to do when Chris Schwartzen's friend Emily Heftner screwed up in 
Feb 2012-  bring in the AP to double your article.  It was my pleasure making an ass out of Emily, and it was 
even more amusing watching as the Times had to retract its article four times because they got it wrong. We 
however got it right as we always do. 

Making a false statement You know to be false as part of a favor to pedophiles and a person convicted of 
bank fraud leaves me thinking I'm onto something much much larger and it involves a reporter from the 
Herald's involvement in the Enterprise.  Once the case gets back from the 9th Circuit we'll explore that

issue....

By the way, any reason why The Herald never reported on Pennington's criminal assault of three women or 
the fact that he's a prime suspect in the rape of a five year old child? Love to have comment 

Anne 

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 27, 2015, at 3:18 PM, SnoCo Reporter <brandia@snocoreporter.com> wrote:

I am no one's "helper" and your attempt to run to the AP to tell on me was a true indication of just how 
little integrity you and your staff have. I license my content with ad support through ICopyright but nice 
try. Oh but thank you for the introduction to Mr Pollock, he is a very nice man, maybe he can teach you 
something about "Journalism" Brandia

On July 27, 2015 at 1:36 PM Anne <anne.k.block@comcast.net> wrote:

We’ll see you court.



From: Neal Pattison [mailto:npattison@soundpublishing.com]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 4:27 PM
To: Anne
Subject: Re: Retraction

Ms. Block,

You appear to be copying me on emails that you are sending to your helper at SnoCoReporter.com. I do
not wish to receive these. Please avoid practice this going forward.

Thanks!

Neal Pattison
Executive Editor
The Daily Herald | 1800 41st Street, S-300 | Everett, WA 98203
425-339-3480 | 20-5050 | www.heraldnet.com

On Mon, Jul 27, 2015 at 1:20 PM, Anne <anne.k.block@comcast.net> 
wrote:

This one Brandia

From: Anne [mailto:anne.k.block@comcast.net] Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:55 PM
To: 'Neal Pattison'
Subject: RE: Retraction

Mr. Paƫson –



This leƩer is to inform the Herald that it will be sued in US Federal Court for publishing false arƟcles. 

You are hereby noƟfied to preserve all records that relate to today’s story that relates to Anne Block, John 
Pennington, and Crystal Hill (nee Berg) Pennington, and any person Snohomish County and/or the WSBA in 
naƟve format with metadata.  See O’Neil v. Shoreline.  

Anne Block

From: Anne [mailto:anne.k.block@comcast.net]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:47 PM
To: 'Neal Pattison'
Subject: RE: Retraction

Well see You in federal court. 

From: Neal Pattison [mailto:npattison@soundpublishing.com]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:23 PM
To: Anne
Subject: Re: Retraction

Ms. Block,

The Daily Herald is committed to publishing corrections whenever we determine a news report has been 
inaccurate.

The story that you have contacted  me about seems to be substantiated by information posted by the 
Washington State Bar Association:

https://www.mywsba.org/LawyerDirectory/LawyerProfile.aspx?Usr_ID=37640



Anne K Block
WSBA Number: 37640

Admit Date: 07/10/2006

Member Status: Suspended

Reason for Suspension: MCLE Non Compliance, No Insurance Form, No Trust Account Form, Non Payment of fees

Public/Mailing Address: 313 Shelby St
Gold Bar, WA  98251-9234
United States

In your demand to the Daily Herald, you assert that your true status is "resigned" not suspended. In
checking on this, however, I have reviewed the Washington State Bar Association Office of Disciplinary
Counsel analysis letter, which asserts:

"Block does not have authority to unilaterally bind disciplinary counsel or suspend a disciplinary
investigation merely by filing a "notice of unavailability." See In re Disciplinary Proceeding Against
King (King I), 168 Wn.2d 888, 906,232 P.3d 1095 (2010)."

In light of this supporting material, we will not be printing the retraction you have requested.

Sincerely,

Neal Pattison
Executive Editor
The Daily Herald | 1800 41st Street, S-300 | Everett, WA 98203
425-339-3480 | 20-5050 | www.heraldnet.com

On Mon, Jul 27, 2015 at 5:39 AM, Anne <Anne.k.block@comcast.net> wrote:

Begin forwarded message:
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From: Anne <Anne.k.block@comcast.net> Date: July 27, 2015 at 5:38:01 AM PDT  Subject: Fwd: 
Retraction

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Anne <Anne.k.block@comcast.net>
Date: July 27, 2015 at 5:17:48 AM PDT
To: Scott North 
Cc:  Noah Haglund 
Subject: Retraction

Scott-

I am requesting an immediate "retraction. You incorrectly reported that the Bar "suspended" my license as 
a result of an ongoing disciplinary investigation. This is simply NOT true. I resigned and the Bar has not 
taken any disciplinary action against me and O'Dell is now under fraud investigation with the feds as a 
result Our investigation.

Please see www. WSBA.com lookup attorney directory.

I resigned from the WSBA instead of revealing  my sources as a news reporter. Issues the Bar has no 
jurisdiction over.

The Herald has 24 hours to publish a retraction before I file suit.

Brandia have fun with the Herald.

Anne

Sent from my iPad




